

From: Greg Noneman

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 29, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0069-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

Based on conversations with the FirstNet representative, it was our understanding that the previous STA application (0337-EX-ST-2012) was rejected and that an updated application was necessary to cover the new 10 x 10 Band 14 spectrum. Furthermore, the period of operation in the previous STA application has expired.

Therefore; please proceed with the current application (0069-EX-ST-2013) and dismiss the 2012 application.